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Box 52
Carlsbad, New lexico
April 11, 1936

Dr. E. H, ¥ells
State Geologist
Santa Fe, lew lLicxico

Dear Dr. #ellis:

This is in reply to your letter of April 6th,
regardiag the slatus of the Linam 71 well of the National
Securities 0il Company (Talbott & Mullineeux), losated
in Sec. 33‘ T. 18 So, R, 37 E,

This well is to be treated with 6,000 gallons of
acid in the very near future. In fact, I approved their
notice of intention to acidize April 4, 1936.

Under the circumstances, the bond should be kept
in force .

Very truly yours,

Fv:t

F. J. Vesely.






